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Date: 10/11/2016

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Equipment Authorization and Compliance Branch

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: XRAFB406 (Original Grant date:
02/03/2016)

Applicant: Fitbit Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: XRAFB406, originally granted on
02/03/2016

The major change filed under this application is:

Second source electrical components and RF matching circuit (passive component) change for
2.4GHz BLE.

This modification complies with FCC requirements. The equipment emissions continue to
demonstrate compliance with requirements as described in report and filing.

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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405 Howard Street, Suite 550 | San Francisco, CA 94105
www.fitbit.com





